



Request for Information

Project:	LZ Davis Campus Infrastructure	RFI#:	SURF-LZ-002
Date:	November 15, 2017	Description:	Mechanical pipe sizing
From:	John Keefner	Attachments:	None
To:	Nik Weller	Cc:	David Taylor; Syd De Vries

Request Details:

A contractor question identified during the prebid meeting.

Lower Davis mechanical shows 1" CA up. Is this meant to be 3/4"?

John Keefner

Note is incorrect is should read "¾" CA UP"

NRW and DJD
11/21/2017



Request for Information

Project:	LZ Davis Campus Infrastructure	RFI#:	SURF-LZ-004
Date:	November 16, 2017	Description:	Door specifications
From:	John Keefner	Attachments:	None
To:	Nik Weller	Cc:	David Taylor; Syd De Vries

Request Details:

A contractor question identified during the prebid meeting.

“Does the requirement for NETA testing intend it to be by 3rd party only? Or can it be performed by the Electrical Contractor?”

We reviewed the networking specifications and do not see clarification about testing. Can you comment about network testing requirements by third party or contractor?

John Keefner

NETA testing, as referenced in
Specification Sections 26 0519 and 26
2416, is not required for this project.

MSB
11/21/2017



Request for Information

Project:	LZ Davis Campus Infrastructure	RFI#:	SURF-LZ-005
Date:	November 16, 2017	Description:	Pad coating
From:	John Keefner	Attachments:	None
To:	Nik Weller	Cc:	David Taylor; Syd De Vries

Request Details:

A contractor question identified during the prebid meeting.

“Mechanical pads would they have to be coated?”

The transformer pad in the lower Davis does not seem to indicate painting to match the existing flooring, which would be important for cleanliness in that space but not important for other pads in the project.

John Keefner

Yes, the pads should be painted to match the existing floor.

NRW
11/21/2017